DARYA KHACHUKAYEVA



I am a 28 years old architect with two years work experience, born and raised in Almaty, Kazakhistan but currently living in Turin. I have a Master in Architecture Heritage Preservation And Enhancementat Polytechnic University of Turin. And I have a master's degree in Brand Extension at POLI.design in Milan. I deal with Content Creating for Beauty Brands, I write for passion and for work on IG

@beautytalks_it. Currently based in Turin. My curios attitude, my strong ambition and my inclination for team working are my greates traits, plus some other skills explained below.

CONTACTS

24/09/1994 Almaty, Kazakhistan Resident in Via San Pio V 30bis, Turin, Italy phone: +39 3459033709 email: daryakhachukayeva@gmail.com linkedIn: Darya Khachukayeva

EDUCATION

Licensig and Brand Extension Master

Poli.Design (Milan. Novemer 2020 - January 2022)

Master of science program in Architecture Heritage Preservation And Enhancement

Polytecnic University (Turin. September 2018 - April 2020) Relevant skills: know-how, materials and different cultures, with a particular and refined inclination to manage situations of risk and sustainability; adequate knowledge strategies and sustainable procedures for access to cultural heritage; understanding, conservation, enhancement, management and promotion of heritage

Bachelor Degree in Architecture

Polytecnic University (Turin. September 2015 - September 2018) Relevant skills: ability to interpret and describe problems in architecture and construction; adequate knowledge of architectural and construction history; process and solve problems in architecture and construction by using state-of-the-art methods; ability to communicate effectively

WORK EXPERIENCE

Consultant Architect

Gruppo Thema Progetti (Turin. December 2023 - currently)
Designing public projects, support in grafic design, ideas generation,
research in construction history and sustainabile materials.

Architect

Galfer 20 (Turin. October 2021 - November 2022)
Designing private and public projects, support in grafic design, ideas generation, research in construction history and materials. Excellent achievement of sketches in 3D and working drawings. Realization preliminary, final and executive projects and also communication with customers.

Intern Architect

Garibaldi Architects (Milan. April 2021 - September 2021)

Freelance Social Media Manager

RR Project export furniture (Almaty. June 2020 - currently) Successfully spearhead campaigns in social media platforms (Instagram, Facebook, Pinterest), manage social media planning, create visual content design.

Intern Architect

Fabbris Architect (Turin. March 2019 - July 2019) Designing private and public projects, support in grafic design, ideas generation, research in construction history and sustainabile materials.

Freelance Visual e Content manager

Private clients (July 2018 - June 2019) Create visual content design, manage content planning, make shoots and video for Instagram content.

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a Freelance position Account manager or Social manager, Content creation and Art direction for brand beauty with conduce learning environment and co-operative work space. Interested in skincare, beauty, graphic design, visual design, and communication.

SOFTWARES & SKILLS

AutoCad	•	•	•	•	•
Indesign	•	•	•	•	0
Illustrator	ullet	ullet	ullet	ullet	\circ
Photoshop	•	ullet	•	•	0
Cinema4D + Vray	•	•	•	0	0
Sketch up	•	•	•	•	0
Office	•	ullet	•	ullet	ullet
Mac Office	•	•	•	ullet	•
Free hand drawing	•	•	•	ullet	0
Free hand painting	•	•	•	•	0

LANGUAGES

Russian Mother Language English Independent User (IELTS B2) Italian Advanced

ANOTHER EXPERIENCE

Partecipation in Competition in Urban design "Piazza Santini" Municipality of Paestum (April 2020 - July 2020) Designing a group project, focus around the urban analysis, social value. Designing urban pubblic spaces and 3d modeling.

Voluntary Turin Green Spaces

(Turin. July 2020 - currently)

Specialization course in Social Media Marketing (April 2020 - June 2020)

Specialization course in Visual and Content Management (July 2020 - September 2020)

Workshop "Architecture, Music and Scenography" Polytecnic University (Turin. March 2019 - June 2019)

Workshop "Architecture for Hospitality"

Polytecnic University (Turin. March 2017 - June 2017)